MINUTES OF THE DARLINGTON TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD MONDAY, MARCH 13, 2023

The Darlington Township Supervisors met on Monday, March 13, 2023 for their regularly scheduled monthly meeting in the Township municipal building at 7:00 P.M.

Mike Carreon, Chairman of the Board called the meeting to order at 7:08 P.M. and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by the Lord's Prayer.

Mike Carreon noted that those who wish to speak publicly, beginning at the March meeting, will need to sign-in.

PRESENT:

Supervisors Greg Houlette

Tom Blinkiewicz Mike Carreon

Solicitor Taryn Manning Secretary/Treasurer Brenna Boyde

ABSENT:

Engineer/Zoning Officer Jeff Frye

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Bill Ringling of Constitution Boulevard verbalized his frustration about the East Palestine train derailment.

Ron Stidmon of Little Beaver Road shared concern over the lack of reimbursement to those throughout the Township.

Sally Mahon of Ridge Road shared that she is so appreciative of the Township officials' efforts in handling the train derailment and asking the community to be patient with the progress.

Shirley Lambright of Little Beaver Road thanked the Township officials for their efforts and shared her frustrations with Norfolk Southern and the lack of accommodation and attention to Darlington Township.

Lori O'Connell of Oakdale Road shared concern regarding the use of different maps by different agencies, the lack of information and willingness of local PCPs to treat symptoms, and overall limited information.

Brandon Nalesnik of Valley Road shared concern about his property, the lack of communication he has received from several agencies involved, and the waterway behind his property.

Kristen Dorich of McCaughtry Run suggested the use of reverse 911 to communicate those evacuated, and relay that information to Norfolk Southern.

Kim Nalesnik of Valley Road expressed concerned about an independent test of a creek near her property and has not yet had DEP testing of the same waterway. She stated she is also concerned about her property value especial with the recent County Reassessment.

Rachel Wagoner of Constitution Boulevard indicated that her livestock are fine, and also shared that there is actually a lot of testing going on that people just may not be aware of yet.

TOWNSHIP MINUTES:

Mike Carreon motioned and Greg Houlette seconded to approve the February 13, 2023 Township minutes as presented.

REPORTS:

FIRE DEPARTMENT: February 2023 report was shared by Fire Chief Chris Laderer.

POLICE DEPARTMENT: Monthly report was available for review.

ROAD MAINTENANCE: Monthly report was available for review.

ENGINEER: Absent, no report available

CODE ENFORCEMENT: Monthly report was available for review.

ZONING OFFICER: Absent, no report available

SOLICITOR:

RECREATION BOARD: No report available

COMMUNICATION: Spring Clean-Up through Aiken Refuse is scheduled for April 8, 2023.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

ITEM 1: Approval of Czulewicz Subdivision on Rorhmann Road Mike Carreon motioned and Greg Houlette seconded to approve the authorized officials to sign the subdivision plans for Rohrmann Road.

OUTSTANDING BILLS: Mike Carreon motioned to pay the outstanding bills; Greg Houlette seconded. Motion carried.

TREASURER REPORT: Greg Houlette motioned to accept the Treasurer's report, Mike Carreon seconded to accept the treasurer's report. Motion carried.

ADJOURN:

There being no further business Mike Carreon motioned, Greg Houlette seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried unanimously. Time 8:30PM

Respectfully Submitted,

Brenna Boyde Secretary/Treasurer